

29 DEC 1986

Docket Nos: 030-16099
030-29387

License Nos: 37-13316-02
37-13316-03

LaSalle University
Biology Department
ATTN: Thomas H. McPhillips, Ph.D.
20th Street and Olney Avenue
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19141

Gentlemen:

Subject: Inquiry No. 86-01

This refers to a telephone inquiry by Mrs. Teresa Hall Darden of this office with you on December 4, 1986. This inquiry concerned activities authorized by License No. 37-13316-03, as they relate to the initiation of activities involving licensed materials and the anticipated workload of your program.

From this discussion, it is our understanding that you have never used licensed material under the authorization of this license, but that you plan to initiate use of licensed material in the near future. Regarding License No. 37-13316-02, we understand that there is limited use of the licensed material.

If our understandings are incorrect, please inform us in writing.

We will review this matter during the next inspection of your licensed program.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter will be placed in the Public Document Room. No reply to this letter is required; however, should you have any questions concerning this inquiry, we will be pleased to discuss them with you.

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:
John D. Kinneman

John D. Kinneman, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Section A
Division of Radiation Safety and
Safeguards

8701070350 861229
REQ1 LIC30
37-13316-02 PDR

cc:
Public Document Room (PDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

INQ LA SALLE - 0001.0.0
12/15/86

RETURN ORIGINAL TO
REGION I

1/0
IE:07

29 DEC 1986

bcc:
Region I Docket Room (w/concurrences)

RI:DRSS
Darden
12/22/86
J.H.W.


RI:DRSS
Kinneman
12/23/86

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

INQ LA SALLE - 0002.0.0
12/15/86